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From:

To: Frank.mcgee@state.co.us; Bill Vogrin - DNR; Davis, Mary - FS
Subject: Fwd: Questions for 2/3 call on project 57807

Date: Sunday, January 31, 2021 2:06:43 PM

Deon Kuhl

CPW Technology Liaison

| cpw.state.co.us

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Steven Brown
Date: Sun, Jan 31, 2021 at 10:49 AM
Subject: Questions for 2/3 call on project 57807
To:

Cc: Josh Arbogast >, Greg Strutton >, Judy
>, Linda Dewey >, gary bieske

What studies have been done to address the issues below.

1. Traffic issues for highway 67 range shooters. No turning lane and multiple accidents now so
with increased traffic no design has been proposed to address this issue

2.Law enforcement staffing and response. DCSO has only 2 deputies for 500 square miles.
3. Wild Fire and medical response and staffing. MCvfd is all volunteer team with limited
responders for 7 day a week range. UPRAD ALS has one crew 15 miles from location.

4. Night shooting and reckless shooters. The site has been open at night and without
supervision citizens and traffic on Hwy 67 are at risk.

5. EPA issues, trash and live rounds left on site.

6. Noise and safety issue for homes affected worth 25 Million within 1 mile of location.
Chief MCVFD Steven Brown 719-661-4771

Sent from my iPhone
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